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Kenénedy, Debora

To: Rose, Laura
Subject: RE: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

It's in my area, so I need to do it, Laura. However, with all the other stuff on my
plate, I'm not sure I can get it done in time.

----- Original Message--——-—-

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 10:12 AM
To: Ryan, Robin; Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Dyke, Don; Milioto, Steve - DOA; Johnston, James - DOA
Subject: FW: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities
Hi Robin,

DOA wants remedial legislation to renumber the statutory reference for the newly created
board for People with Developmental Disabilities, from 20.434 to 20.438. See the emails
below.

Is this something that you would do? Or would Debora? And, could it be done by next
Wednesday's Law Revision meeting?

Thanks for any information you can provide.

Laura

————— Original Message—=———=

From: Milioto, Steve - DOA [mailto:steve.milioto@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 9:51 AM

To:r Rose, Laura

Cc: Johnston, James - DOA

Subject: FW: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Hi Laura --

We have approval for the change. Can we get it considered for the next Law Revision
meeting? Thanks! Steve

————— Original Message--—=—=-

From: Schmiedicke, David P - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 9:33 AM

To: Milioto, Steve - DOA

Subject: Re: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Let Leg Council know it's ok.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

————— Original Message ——=---

From: Milioto, Steve - DOA

To: Schmiedicke, David P - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Cc: Johnston, James - DOA

Sent: Tue Dec 04 08:58:23 2007

Subject: EW: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Please advise as to how you want to proceed.



‘Subjectg FW: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Please advise as to how you want to proceed.

From: Rose, Laura [mailto:Laura.Rosellegis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 8:36 AM

To: Milioto, Steve - DOA; Karls, Jessica - LEGIS

Cc: Johnston, James - DOA; Dyke, Don - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Hi Steve,

This seems within the scope of remedial legislation. We are having a Law Revision meeting
next Wednesday, 12/12,a and this may be the last meeting where the Committee considers
agency remedial legislation.

Have you discussed this with anyone in the secretary's office? We have worked with them
on past remedial bills. I would suggest you contact them and let them know of this
suggestion. If they give the okay, I will submit this to the LRB for drafting, and
hopefully we can get.it in time for the 12/12 meeting.

thanks
Laura

Laura D. Rose

Deputy Director

Wisconsin Legislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
P. O. Box 2536

Madison, WI 53701~2536
laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov
tel: 608.266.9791

fax: 608.266.3830

From: Milioto, Steve - DOA [mailto:steve.miliocto@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 1:41 PM

To: Rose, Laura; Karls, Jessica

Cc: Johnston,. James — DOA

Subject: Remedial Legislation -- Board on Developmental Disabilities

Laura and Jessica:

My name is Steve Milioto and I am an analyst with the State Budget Office.

The State Controller's Office has asked us if it would be possible to change the agency
number for the newly-created Board for People with Developmental Disabilities from 434 to
438. BApparently, there was another board that used to have agency number 434 and there is

still accounting activity related to that agency number.

Would it be possible to change the agency number via remedial legislation? Thanks, Steve



|TopAY V<

State of Wisconsin @/”/
LRB-3621/% 7 |

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

AN AcCT ... relating to: renumbering the appropriation accounts for the Board
for People with Developmental Disabilities (suggested as remedial legislation

by the Department of Administration). v/’

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20 (the biennial budget act), the Council on
Developmental Disabilities in the Department of Health and Family Services,
together with its funding, was transferred to the Department of Administration and
renamed the Board for People with Developmental Disabilities.v”

This bill renumbers the appropriation accounts for the Board for People with
Developmental Disabilities.”

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REvisioN COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Administration and introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4., stats. After careful consideration of the v
various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill
makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable
as a matter of public policy.
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SECTION 1
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1 SECTION 1. 20.434 of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
v
2 renumbered 20.438.
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2007 Wisconsin Act 20 - 634~ | 2007 Senate Bill 40

Vetoed
In Part

3 (10q) - POSITION AUTHORIZATIONS: BOARD FOR PEOPLE
. WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. There is authorized
~ | for the board for people with developmental disabilities
| 7.75 FTE FED positions to be funded from the appropri-

(ation under secuon 260434 (1) (m¢) of the statutes, as

grants for programs to collect unyanted prescription
drugs under section 93.57 okthe sfatutes, as affected by
this act, for the period before tﬁe\ ective date of the per-
manent rule necessary to authorize those grants, but not
to exceed the period authorized uhder section 227.24 (1
(c) and (2) of the statutes/ Not ithstanding section
227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b), and (3) of the'statutes, the depart-
ment is not required to provide ewden“ce that promulgat-
ing a rule under this subsection as an elperoency rule is
necessary for the presepvation of the public peace, health,
safety, or welfare andAs not required to pravide a finding
of emergency for a fule promulgated under, this subsec-

tion. ‘\

(2¢) INTERNATIONAL CRANE FOUNDATION FUNDIEG.
The\department of agriculture, trade and consumer
prote¢tion shall provide $71,000 in fiscal year 200’3——08
and $71,000 in fiscal year 2008-09 from the app§0pr1—
ation &gxder section 20.115 (7) () of the statugs as
created by this act, to the International Crane Fm;hdatwn
for costs%asscscxated with a sandhill crane crop giepreda—
tion pro;éct if the International Crane Found&tlon pro-
vides funci;ng for the project from other sources equal to
at least 70 ;}ercent of the amount to be pr0v1de§ under this
subsection. % g

(3i) EMEEGBNCY RULES FOR BUY LOCAL, Bém WISCON-
SIN PROGRAM.  The department of aorlcultu@re trade and
consumer protec,tlon may promulgate em;:rgency rules
under section 227 24 of the statutes 1mpk:ment1ng sec-

tion 93.48 of the statutes, as created by tth act. Notwith--

standing ‘section 227 24 (1) (¢) and (2)g of the statutes,
emergency - rules - promulgated under; 'this subsection
remain in effect until the first day of the 19th month
beginning after the effective date of thts subsection or the
date on which permanent rules take gffect whichever is
sooner. Noththstandmg section 22} 24 (1) (a) and (3) of
the statutes, the departmé@t of agn;inture trade and con-
sumer protection is not recgulred tg  provide evidence that
promulgating a rule undei'g this §ubsecuon as an emer-
gency rule is necessary foi the; preservation of public
peace, health, safety, or welf&e gnd 18 not required to pro-
vide a finding of emergency fora rule promulgated under
this subsection.

{4u) GRANTSFOR SOYBEAg églUSHmG FACILITIES. Dur:
ing the 200709 fiscal b;em}gun% the department of agri-
culture, trade and consumey protection shall make grants
from the appropriation under secf%on 20.115 (4) (gm) of
the statutes, as created by this act, Tor the construction of
soybean crushing facilifies with th‘g capacity to process
more than 20,000 O()()}éushels of sa;;beans per year.

SECTION 9104, fonstatutory provisions; Arts
Board. \

(1j) ONETIME/GRANTS. From %the appropriation
account under section 20.215 (1) (fm)%;of the statutes, as
created by this act, the arts board shall distribute grants
as follows:

(a) Lake Spperior Big Top Chautauqua A grant of
$25,000 in fistal year 2007-08 to the Lal@e Superior Big
Top Chautag’qua performing arts center im the county of
Bayfield.

(b) K;é*’l’hz Dance Company. A grant Gf $10,000 in
fiscal year 2007-08 to the Ko—Thi Dance Cempanv in the
city of ilwaukee.

gj African American Children’s Tizeater A grant of
$5,000 in fiscal year 2007-08 to the African Amencan
C;z;!;l)fl)fen ’s Theater in the city of Milwaukee.

:5&(31?031 9105. Nonstatutory provisions; Building Commission.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 20.434 of the statutes; and to affect 2007 Wisconsin Act
20, section 9101 (10qg); relating to: renumbering the appropriation accounts
for the Board for People with Developmental Disabilities (suggested as

remedial legislation by the Department of Administration).

Anal ysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20 (the biennial budget act), the Council on
Developmental Disabilities in the Department of Health and Family Services,
together with its funding, was transferred to the Department of Administration and
renamed the Board for People with Developmental Disabilities.

This bill renumbers the appropriation accounts for the Board for People with
Developmental Disabilities.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law ReviSION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
propesal, requested by the Department of Administration and introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢} 4., stats. After careful consideration of the
various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill

makes minor substagkive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable }/

as a matter of public policy.
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SECTION 1

1 SECTION 1. 20.434 of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is

renumbered 20.438.

SEcTION 2. 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9101 (10q) is amended to read:

W N

[2007 Wisconsin Act 20], Section 9101 (10q) Position AUTHORIZATIONS; BOARD
FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. There is authorized for the board for
people with developmental disabilities 7.75 FTE FED positions to be funded from the
appropriation under section 26-434 20.438 (1) (mc) of the statutes, as created by this

act.
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AN ACT to renumber 20.434 of the statutes; and to affect 2007 Wisconsin Act
20, section 9101 (10q); relating to: renumbering the appropriation accounts
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

Law Revision COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Administration and introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4., stats. After careful consideration of the
various prcvism f the bill, the Law Rewsmn Committee has determined that thls bill

% makes minorgt
as a matter of
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SECTION 1

5
v / v
SECTION 1. 20.434 of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is

renumbered 20.438. .
SECTION 2. 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9101 (10q) is amended to read:
[2007 Wisconsin Act 20], Section 9101 (10g) POSITION AUTHORIZATIONS; BOARD
FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. There is authorized for the board for

people with developmental disabilities 7.75 FTE FED positions to be funded from the

appropriation under section 20-434 20.438 (1) (mc) of the statutes, as created by this

act.

(END)
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NOTE: 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, SEc. 330s (biennial budget act) created
the board for people with developmental disabilities. The statute
creating the board is numbered s. 20.434" Previously, the same statutory
number created the adolescent pregnancy prevention board, repealed by
2003 Wisconsin Act 33, SEC. 4447 According to DOA, while there is no
longer any accounting activity with regard to the adolescent pregnancy
prevention board, balances remain on the books for the board. More
importantly, personnel and payroll records for former employees of the
pregnancy board are currently identified with a “434” agency number.
Because that agency number is now applied to the board for people with
developmental disabilities, DOA no longer has the ability to recreate
information concerning earnings for the past employees of the pregnancy
board. Therefore, this bill renumbers’the statute creating the new board
for people with developmental disabilities so the new board may be
assigned a different agency number. :
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Bé“rman, Mike

From: Dyke, Don

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 9:47 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3621/1 Topic: Board for People with Developmental Disabilities

Please Jacket LRB 07-3621/1 for the SENATE.
Thanks,
Don Dyke



